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The Greater Cleveland Genealogical Society was incorporated August 17, 1973, as a non-profit organization. The
purpose of the Society is: To encourage and promote an active interest in the science of genealogy, to locate, cata-
iogue, and preserve genealogical records and make them available to the public and to foster education through
lectures, schools, seminars, fieldtrips and mutuai exchange of genealagnca; materials.

Membership is open to individuals, families, libraries, and Societies upon the payment of annual dues of $5.00.

The ““Certified Copy’’, a monthly newletter is sent free to all members.




FORWARD

Connecticut's Western Reserve consisted of 3,000,000 acres of land in the northeast corner of the State
of Ohio. Bordered by Lake Erie on the north, the 41st degree parallel on the south, Pennsyivania on the east, and
Sandusky and Seneca Counties on the west. It extended 120 miles Trom east 1o west and averagea fifty miles (iom
north to south. Cuyahoga County, a part of the Connecticut Western Reserve, was formed in 1810.

General Moses Cleaveland, a surveyor for the Connecticut Land Company, accompanied by a large party,
landed at the mouth of the Cuyahoga River in 1796. They surveyed the site and planned the streets and lanes.
The town which grew around it was first called Cuyahoga Town, but after September, 1796, it became known as
Cleveland.

General Moses Cleaveland and the surveyors who worked with him, used the 41st parallel as their base
line and worked north to Lake Erie marking meridans at five mile intervals. These areas constituted ranges, which
were later subdivided into the following townships: Bedford, Brecksville, Brooklyn, Chagrin Falls, Dover, East
Cleveland, Euclid, {ndependence, Mayfield, Middleburg, Newkurg, Olmsted, Orange, Parma, Rockport, Royalton,

o
Hu
Solon, Strongsville and Warrensville.

The land owners in the city of Cleveland do not appear on the 1852 map, therefore are not included in
this index.

The index is an alphabetical listing of the names or initials of property owners living and owning property
in the 19 townships and two towns surrounding the city of Cleveland, Ohio in 1852. You do not have to know the
township name in order to find an ancestor. A guick check of the surname index will reveal his name as it appears
on the map, the township, township number, tract, lot and acreage owned by the individual listed. Township maps
are included and appear in the back of the index, thus giving you the opportunity to easily locate the property
owned by an individual. The names adjacent may give you a clue for further search. The early settlers did not travel
far from home and tended to marry within the area in which they lived.

This index has been carefully checked and meticulously proof read. All names, initials, and abbreviations
listed in the index are exactly as they appear on the original map. A question mark indicates that a number or
letter could not be deciphered or was questionabie. Township, tract, lot, and acreage numbers were omitted when
they did not actually appear on the original map. '

The Index to the Cuyahoga County Landowner’s Plat Map of 1852 was made possible through the com-
bined efforts of the members of the Greater Cleveland Genealogical Society. The address is P. O. Box 9639, Cleve-
land, Ohio 44140.

To obtain a copy of an original deed write to: Cuyahoga County Administration Building, Room 216,
Recorder’s Office, 1219 Ontario, Cleveland, Ohio 44114.
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Landowner Township Twp. No. Tract Lot Lcres
H& S Meyfield VIII 1 L7 73
H., S. Dover VII 10 10
Hey 8. ds Brecksville v 89 23
He oy Lo Dover VII 51

Bss Ta Middleburg VI 18 6. 25
Hew Do East Cleveland VIII 10 L3 15
Hoy We Bedford VI 37 23
H., W. Newburg VII 301 21
H., W. Fuclid VIII 17 19 25
H., W. Solon VI 3 39 22
H., W. H. Brooklyn VII 32 18
Hackle, G. J. East Cleveland VIII 1k 3LY 39 -
Hadden, W. Independence VI 3 27 101
Hadder, C. Independence Vi 3 8 T2
Hahiel, J. Parma VI Bleke 9

Haight, J. Newburg VIiI 9 307 13
Hale, D. Royalton v 13 34
Hale, E. Euclid VIII 17 18 .50
Hale, E. Euclid VIII 17 22 50
Hele, J. Bedford VI 22 50
Hale, J. A, Euclid VIII 16 150
Hale, S. Solon VI 3 25 50
Hale, W. Fuelid VIII 16 150
Haley, A. Newburg VII 12 281 52
Hall, B. Dover VII 62 135
Hall, C. Dover VII 48 60
Hall, €. Dover VIT 38 Lo
Hall, Chas. Dover VII LT 53
Hall, D. Dover VII 86 35
Hall, E. Dover VII 38 70
HalX,, G. Olmsted VI 6 23 137
Hall, J. Royalton v 22 T3
Hally Rockport VII 22 L1
Hall, John Royalton v 23 128
Hall, Joseph Rockport VI1 23 166
Hall, B. C. Dover VII L8 100
Hall, S. Chagrin Falls VIT & 12 23
Hall, Sarah Rockport VII 23 166
Hall, Sarah Strongsville v 81 99
Halsey, C. Parma VI Blake 16 50
Halsted, D. Warrensville VIT 29 51
Halsted, G. Orange VIT 1 27 22
Halsted, T. Warrensville VII 80 52
Halt, J. Brecksville v 35 25
Hamblin Brecksville v 33 Hil.
Hamilton, B. Euclid VIII 13 30
Hamilton, J. Newburg VII T 478 50
Hamilton, J. Newburg VII T 476 25
Hamilton, J. Newburg VII 456 43
Heamlin, E. S. Olmsted VI 2 T T2
Hemlin, N. Bedford VI 65 79
Hamlin, N. Bedford VI 66 102
Hamlin, N. Bedford VI , 67 3k
Hamiin, S. J. East Cleveland VIII i 358
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The Crunty lies Detweer. 47719 and 47°38 ' North Latitude,
and tn 4°Jo/ and 51 15" West Longitude from Washingtorv .
It eonlans about 430 Square Miles, and 281207 acres of Land
exclusive of' (ily Propertr. Fopulation in 1852 .- 5% 000.

The first hnown white inkabdlance within the Limits of the
(ounty was a French Station, sapposed to kave been tn the south
east corner of Brooklyn Township, as carly as 7755, and the first
prermanent Seltlement was made at (eveland, in the dutumn
of 1796. Ln Septemnber and October,the Survey of a' Iown was
made on the eust bank of the Cuyyahaga Hiver,and named
(leveland in honor of Gen. Kases CQevoland of Centerbury, (onn 't
and seltled by Job V. Stiles and [amily, and Ldward Paine who where
the only Fersons that passed the Winter of" 1796 & 7, whose lonely
hubitation. was a log cabin, whish stood near !fw sie of the
(ommeretal  Bank .

During the Spring of 1799 Whedler W, Wilkiams, and Hajor Wya/’
orected a small grist and sow mill, at the falls of Mill Creck

on the side of Newburg : this being the first mull on the

Western. Reserve
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